
COMISION INTERAMERICANA DEL ATUN TROPICAL (CIAT) 
INTER-AMERICAN TROPICAL TUNA COMMISSION (IATTC) 

 

 
8901 La Jolla Shores Drive, La Jolla CA 92037-1509, USA – www.iattc.org 

Tel: (858) 666-9700 – Fax: (858) 665-4946 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
2 May 2025  
Ref.: 0206-410 

To:       Commissioners and Heads of Delegation 

cc.: Bolivia, Chile, Honduras, Indonesia, Liberia 

 
From:     Rachael Wadsworth, Chair of the Committee on Administration and Finance (CAF) 

      Arnulfo Franco, Director  

Re: Committee on Administration and Finance (CAF) – Intersessional meeting (by 
videoconference) - Reminder  

As a follow-up to memorandum Ref. 0180-410 dated 22 April 2025, please be reminded that an 
intersessional meeting of the Committee on Administration and Finance (CAF) will be held by 
videoconference on Monday, 23 June 2025, at 2:00 PM (San Diego time). 
As mentioned previously: 

• The sole purpose of the meeting is to present, in advance, the material intended to support 
and facilitate the discussions during the 12th meeting of the CAF on 28 and 29 August 
2025, which will be held in person. 
 

• Consequently, the meeting will focus only on that presentation, but participants will have 
the opportunity to ask questions for further clarification, as well as the possibility of 
expressing preliminary views and positions without prejudice to the discussions to take 
place during the 12th meeting of the Committee. 
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